Anupama

From: BWF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]

Sent: 31 July 2023 11:52

To: entryint@badmintonindia.org

Cc: sekjen@pbsi.id; entryint@badmintonindia.org

Subject: Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of entry for BNI Indonesia Masters | 2023.

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of
entry for BNI Indonesia Masters |1 2023.

BNI Indonesia Masters I 2023
@ Badminton World Federation | Medan, Indonesia

9/5/2023 to 9/10/2023

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the BNI Indonesia
Masters I 2023 tournament. You can add/delete players in this
Group Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in with your
Account and starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for this

tournament.
Event Member Country Player Gender Request
ID status

MS 89814 India  GUPTA, Siddhanth Male

MS 99105 India  SINGH, Akash Male

MS 95021 India  KELAVATHU, Charan Naik Male

MS 53944 India PARUPALLI, Kashyap Male

MS 81466 India  KUMAR, Dhruv Male

MS 92114 India MEKALA, Kiran Kumar Male

MS 68317 India GEORGE, Kiran Male




MS 70824 India RAVI, Ravi Male
MS 60710 India DALAL, Shashwat Male
MS 83039 India BALYAN, Gagan Male
MS 91814 India SUBRAMANIAN, S.Sankar Male
Muthusamy
MS 89559 india JEBARESH ISAAC, Jeshwin Male
Arul
MS 86975 india SAT.ISH.KUMAR, Rithvik Male
Sanjeevi
MS 75539 India HARI, Arunesh Male
MS 95439 India MISHRA, Alap Male
MS 60967 India DEY, Subhankar Male
MS 82670 India DHARMAMER, Kaushal Male
MS 73930 India YOGI, Yash Male
MS 91651 India MAISNAM, Meiraba Luwang Male
MS 93776 India  SINGH, Abhyansh Male
MS 89890 India IYER, Naren Shankar Male
WS 74481 India UPADHYAYA, Anupama Female
WS 83856 India  SHARMA, IRA Female
WS 69619 India GADDE, Ruthvika Shivani Female
WS 98084 India  GAHLAWAT, Sakshi Female
WS 96401 India RAPRIA, Nikki Female
WS 90287 India SIHAG, Devika Female
WS 89501 India RAWAT, Aashi Female
WS 73387 India  SINGH, MANSI Female
WS 70595 India VALISHETTY, Shriyanshi Female
WS 88471 India BANSOD, Malvika Female
WS 83984 India BHATT, Aditi Female
WS 93187 India CHUKKA, Sai Uttejitha Rao Female
WS 66005 India MOPATI, KEYURA Female
MD 74827 India GARAGA, Krishna Prasad Male )
66528 India PANJALA, Vishnuvardhan Goud Male
WD 62806 India RAPRIA, Nishu Female )
96401 India RAPRIA, Nikki Female
WD 98084 India GAHLAWAT, Sakshi Female )
71963 India GAHLAWAT, Apoorva Female
WD 80547 India PANDA, Rutaparna Female -
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67676 India PANDA, Swetaparna Female

WD 49765 India PONNAPPA, Ashwini Female
94165 India CRASTO, Tanisha Female
) KONA, Tarun
78073 India o Male
XD . KUDARAVALLI, Sri Krishna -
88809 India ) Female
Priya
XD 80447 India NAVANEETH, Bokka Male
56836 India MANEESHA, K Female
XD 24172 India REDDY, B. Sumeeth Male
49765 India PONNAPPA, Ashwini Female
Inactive:
Member
Event I Country Player Gender Removed on Reason
) BHOYAR, 7/23/2023 8:54
MS 79119 India Male Removed
Harshal AM

47 Unique players in this entry.
Kind regards,

Badminton World Federation.

Powered by Tournamentsoftware.com

Specialized in developing IT products for organizing sports events.

More information - show products!




Anupama

From: BWF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]

Sent: 31 July 2023 13:51

To: entryint@badmintonindia.org

Cc: hkba@hkolympic.org; entryint@badmintonindia.org

Subject: Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of entry for VICTOR Hong Kong Open
2023.

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of
entry for VICTOR Hong Kong Open 2023.

VICTOR Hong Kong Open 2023
@ Badminton World Federation | Hong Kong, Hong Kong China

9/12/2023 to 9/17/2023

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the VICTOR Hong
Kong Open 2023 tournament. You can add/delete players in this
Group Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in with your
Account and starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for this

tournament.
Member Request
Event Country Player Gender
ID status

MS 93627 India KIDAMBI, Srikanth Male

MS 68870 India SEN, Lakshya Male

) SUBRAMANIAN, S.Sankar
MS 91814 India Male
Muthusamy
MS 69093 India RAJAWAT, Priyanshu Male
MS 62720 India MANJUNATH, Mithun Male

MS 70824 India RAVI, Ravi Male




MS 60710 India DALAL, Shashwat Male
MS 83039 India BALYAN, Gagan Male
MS 68317 India GEORGE, Kiran Male
MS 83950 India PRANNOY, H. S. Male
WS 73173 India PUSARLA, V. Sindhu Female
WS 80402 India KASHYAP, AAKARSHI Female
WS 74481 India UPADHYAYA, Anupama Female
WS 99469 India KHATRI, Chitwan Female
WS 98084 India GAHLAWAT, Sakshi Female
WS 96401 India RAPRIA, Nikki Female
WS 75628 India CHALIHA, Ashmita Female
WS 76070 India SRIVASTAVA, Likhita Female
MD 98935 India ARJUN, M.R. Male
57372 India KAPILA, DHRUV Male
MD 74827 India GARAGA, Krishna Prasad Male
66528 India PANJALA, Vishnuvardhan Goud Male
) JOLLY, Treesa
71612 India Female
WD ) PULLELA, GAYATRI
59966 India Female
GOPICHAND
WD 62806 India RAPRIA, Nishu Female
96401 India RAPRIA, Nikki Female
WD 98084 India GAHLAWAT, Sakshi Female
71963 India GAHLAWAT, Apoorva Female
WD 80547 India PANDA, Rutaparna Female
67676 India PANDA, Swetaparna Female
WD 17515 India REDDY, Sikki Female
97262 India SUNIL, Arathi Sara Female
WD 94165 India CRASTO, Tanisha Female
49765 India PONNAPPA, Ashwini Female
%D 60980 India KAPOOR, Rohan Male
17515 India REDDY, Sikki Female
XD 24172 India REDDY, B. Sumeeth Male
49765 India PONNAPPA, Ashwini Female

34 Unique players in this entry.

Kind regards,




Badminton World Federation.

\

Powered by Tournamentsoftware.com

Specialized in developing IT products for organizing sports events.

More information - show products!



Anupama

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

BWEF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]

31 July 2023 13:52

entryint@badmintonindia.org

info@badmintonnigeria.org; entryint@badmintonindia.org

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of entry for Lagos International Classics
2023.

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of
entry for Lagos International Classics 2023.

Lagos International Classics 2023
Badminton Confederation of Africa | Surulere, Nigeria

8/30/2023 to 9/2/2023

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the Lagos
International Classics 2023 tournament. You can add/delete players
in this Group Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in with your
Account and starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for this
tournament.

Event Member Country Player Gender Request
ID status

MS 81656 India  SRIKAR, Rajesh Male

WS 86604 India MIR, Tasnim Female

WS 99714 India SAMIYA, Imad Farooqui Female

WS 80891 India DUBEY, Hrissha Female

WS 88471 India BANSOD, Malvika Female

WS 95711 India DANDE, Shravya Female

MD 60705 India UDAYAKUMAR, Sankar Male -




89174 India Prasad Male
RAVIKRISHNA, P.S

WD 88389 India THAKER, Ritika Female
75190 India SINGHI, Simran Female
WD 80547 India PANDA, Rutaparna Female
67676 India PANDA, Swetaparna Female

12 Unique players in this entry.
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

Sent: 31 July 2023 10:05

To: entryint@badmintonindia.org

Cc: indiajipune@badmintonindia.org; entryint@badmintonindia.org

Subject: Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of entry for YONEX SUNRISE India Junior

International Grand Prix 2023.

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of
entry for YONEX SUNRISE India Junior
International Grand Prix 2023.

Prix 2023
BWF - Badminton Asia Confederation | Pune, India
8/29/2023 to 9/3/2023

@ YONEX SUNRISE India Junior International Grand

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the YONEX SUNRISE
India Junior International Grand Prix 2023 tournament. You can
add/delete players in this Group Entry untill the entry deadline by
logging in with your Account and starting the Online Group Entry
Wizard for this tournament.

Member Request

Event Country Player Gender
ID status

MS- _ ,
U19 56491 India ABBASI, Shaurin Male
MS- _ -
U19 96842  India PADMANABHAN, Girish Venkat Male
MS- _

73227  India SURESH, Aman Male

u19




MS-

KODUPPANAPOLACKAL,

57922 India Male
u19 Varghese James
MS- , .

87532 India SHINE, Arjun Male
u19
MS- i
U19 75786 India SHARMA, Aumkaran Male
MS- ) GOPINATH SINGH, Sugi Sai

58106 India ] Male
u19 Bala Singha
MS- i )

93773 India DESAI, Krish Male
u19
MS- i
U19 83752 India CHAMLE, Nagesh Male
MS- )
U19 82572 India SHETTIGAR, Pranay Male
MS- . N
U19 70850 India RAJKUMAR, Anishraj Male
MS- ) TALASILA, Tankara Gnana

75673 India Male
u19 Dattu
MS- i

76800 India SANE, Darpan Male
u19
MS- i
U19 67900 India SUVEER, Tushar Male
MS- ) TUMMALA, VENKATA SAI

56765 India Male
u19 HARSHIT
MS- i )

85843 India RAJ, Nicholas Male
u19
MS- i
U19 76248 India SOMANI, PRANIT Male
MS- ) ANANDAS RAJ KUMAR, AR

60240 India Male
u19 Rohan Kumar
MS- , .

86755 India SHAIK, Numair Male
u19
MS- )
U19 94746 India MANKENAPALLI, Navneeth Male
MS- , .
U19 56643 India TEEGALA, Sai Prasad Male
MS- i
U19 66532 India NAGALINGA, Pranauv Ram Male
MS- 87833 India DEV, Vansh Male




u19

MS-

U19 85687 India RALLAN, Shikhar Male
MS- i
U19 84479 India KALAGOTLA, Lokesh Reddy Male
MS- i
U19 96764 India PRADHAN, Suveer Male
MS- )
U19 85042 India NEHWAL, Neer Male
MS- , .
U19 83854 India TOMAR, Harshit Male
MS- )
U19 84785 India TOMAR, Devang Male
MS- , .
U19 62364 India SANTHOSHKUMAR, Abhishek Male
MS- i
U19 66753 India THIRUPATHI, Rushendra Male
MS- i i
U19 66249 India KANAPALA, Abhishek Male
MS- , .
U19 87291 India SADDI, Stithapragnya Reddy  Male
MS- i
U19 86031 India PARASA, Lokesh Male
MS- )

77753 India NEGI, Dhruv Male
u19
MS- )

63154 India NEGI, Ansh Male
u19
MS- )
U19 88404 India DHINGRA, Madhurr Male
MS- , .
U19 83400 India VALISHETTY, Ashrith Male
MS- i
U19 78618 India RAMAVATH, Dheemanth Male
MS- i )
U19 79065 India SONNA, Ginpaul Male
MS- i
U19 81208 India CHOUHAN, Rounak Male
MS- i MACHANGADA AIYAPPA,

64115 India Male
u19 Laksh Chengappa




MS-

U19 66234 India MEHRA, Vaibhav Male
MS- i
U19 84904 India GAVVA, Akshat Reddy Male
MS- ) BALASUBRAMANIAN,

66355 India ) Male
u19 Bharadwaj
MS- , .
U19 89575 India SONAWANE, Prajwal Male
MS- . . .
U19 67584 India KOTHAPALLI, Sri Mohith Male
MS- i
U19 78199 India TADIPARTHI, Harshan Male
MS- )
U19 74421 India ANUPOJU, Charan Ganesh Male
MS- ) VENKATA DUGGIRALA,

59214 India . . Male
u19 Abhinava Krishna
MS- ) )
U19 81630 India PHOGAT, Manish Male
MS- i
U19 94326 India SARASWAT, Sanskar Male
MS- i )

76081 India JOSHI, Adityom Male
u19
MS- i
U19 83039 India BALYAN, Gagan Male
MS- , . .

84184 India DAS, Himanish Male
u19
MS- i )
U19 95824  India BORUAH, Tanmoy Bikash Male
MS- )
U19 62354 India MADAAN, Sarthak Male
MS- , .
U19 87055 India AGARWAL, Asmit Male
MS- )
U19 79529 India LALTHAZUALA, Hmar Male
MS- . . .
U19 62755 India SAILO, Saitluangpuia Male
MS- i SUJITH KUMAR, Adhithya

66443 India Male
u19 Ragavendar
MS- 80873 India MAHESHWARI, Aruj Male




u19

WS-

U19 78187 India NAZRIN, Farza Female
WS- i )
U19 68101 India CHAUHAN, Naina Female
WS- . .
U19 72543 India SAEED, Zainab Female
WS- )
U19 72277 India KHAN, Muskaan Female
WS- ) .
U19 70926  India VEERAPANDIAN, Jayani.V.S Female
WS- ) )
U19 77755 India VINU, Meenakshi Female
WS- i
U19 97168 India NAIK, AALISHA Female
WS- i
U19 26169 India KORGAONKAR, Aarya Female
WS- i
U19 60045 India KANDASAMY, Raksha Female
WS- . .

87543 India SIYA, Singh Female
u19
WS- i
U19 69520 India EVANGELIN, Reeva Female
WS- ) )

83838 India RAJAK, Ojal Female
u19
WS- , .

76273  India RAMU, Rujula Female
u19
WS- )
U19 74073 India ENGINEER, FLORA Female
WS- i
U19 74238 India GADGIL, Ananya Female
WS- i
U19 79180 India BHAT, YASHVI Female
WS- i )

91385 India SONI, Krisha Female
u19
WS- i
U19 72667 India DURUGKAR, Ananya Female
WS- , . .

89313 India JAISWAL, Gayathri Rani Female

u19




WS-

U19 74022 India ANDLURI, Tanvi Reddy Female
WS- i
U19 94199 India FENELON, sadhana Female
WS- i
U19 94320 India CARIAPPA. A, Neysa Female
WS- , —_

70385 India DESAI, Nidhi Female
u19
WS- , .
U19 67488 India BHAT, Ayushi Female
WS- i i
U19 59819 India ANAND SHANKAR, Mounitha Female
WS- , .
U19 66073 India KOTAK, Aneri Female
WS- , .
U19 99042 India SHARMA, Tanvi Female
WS- )
U19 93726 India BONAM, Prashansa Female
WS- , .

75746 India BALONI, Rutvi Female
u19
WS- i

75077 India MEGHA, S Female
u19
WS- . . .
U19 83830 India TIWARI, Aishani Female
WS- i
U19 75307 India NARWAL, Sheena Female
WS- i
U19 68673 India SANGWAN, Muskan Female
WS- ) ALAKANANDA,

88520 India o Female
u19 Parambilgireesh
WS- )
U19 58947 India ZAHID, Aroma Female
WS- )
U19 76798 India KANNAREDDY, Sreshta Reddy Female
WS- , .
U19 98472 India RAWAT, Jiya Female
WS- i
U19 80615 India KALAGOTLA, Vennala Female
WS- 82527 India VISHWAKARMA, Hetal Female




u19

WS-

U19 87612 India WALEKAR, Shravani Female
WS- , .

93894 India SURI, Taarini Female
u19
WS- i
U19 86191 India PANWAR, Samayara Female
WS- . . .
U19 70595 India VALISHETTY, Shriyanshi Female
WS- )
U19 78620 India GAYATRI, Rawat Female
WS- )
U19 67479 India RAWAT, Mansa Female
WS- , .
U19 58017 India PARSHWAL, Baruni Female
WS- . .

86431 India NEGI, Ishita Female
u19
WS- i SANTHOSH RAMRAJ,

91807 India ) Female
u19 Rakshitha Sree
WS- i
U19 91794 India SHARMA, Sarah Female
WS- , .
U19 74515 India BHONSLE, Diriti Female
WS- , .
U19 94135 India PATANKAR, Sanika Female
WS- , .
U19 57770 India AMBEKAR, Sanjana Female
WS- )

90717 India SHAH, Tara Female
u19
WS- i
U19 58664 India KHARB, Anmol Female
WS- . .
U19 92109 India NARAHARISETTI, Sri Nitya Female
WS- i
U19 53726 India KANDERI, Navya Female
WS- , .
U19 88718 India TAMIRI, Surya Charisma Female
WS- i

56449 India KANDRAPU, Durga Esha Female

u19




WS-

U19 54229 India DONEPUDI, Rashmitha Female
WS- )

51821 India NEGI, PIHU Female
u19
WS- i i
U19 98648 India DABAS, Tiya Female
WS- i )
U19 99469 India KHATRI, Chitwan Female
WS- , .
U19 95863 India NAVEEN, Pavithra Female
WS- , .
U19 92773 India MANRAL, Akshita Female
WS- ) BOOPATHY BALAJI, Adarshini

21844 India ] Female
u19 Shri
WS- ) )
U19 68378 India BALHARA, Kanika Female
WS- )

59500 India LELE, Shreya Female
u19
WS- )
U19 87110 India KAUR, Jasmeet Female
WS- , .

54465 India SINHA, Anika Female
u19
WS- , .
U19 77815 India SREES, Karnika Female
XD- 59311 India MOHANKUMAR, Rohith Male
U19 56548 India RAMASAMY, Riduvarshini Female
XD- 74421 India ANUPOJU, Charan Ganesh Male
u19 72277 India KHAN, Muskaan Female
XD- 99486 India S, Bharathsanjai Male
U19 54229 India DONEPUDI, Rashmitha Female
XD- 89561 India SANE, Shreyas Male
Uu19 87814 India CHOUGALE, Aarti Female
XD- 92825 India TALLURI, Rahul Azaad Male
U19 87543 India SIYA, Singh Female
XD- 87265 India SAHNI, Garv Male
u19 73729 India SHINDE, Brinda Female
XD- 99941 India GOBBURU, Viswa Tej Male
U19 88222 India TOPPO, Vishakha Female
XD- 47303 India GARG, Ashish Male -




Uu19 85902 India THAKUR, Vanshika Female
XD- 91333 India CHHABRA, Bhavya Male
u19 70101 India KATARA, Pragya Female
XD- 55549 India CHOUDHARY, Param Male
u19 72271 India ABBIGAIL, Zenith Female
XD- 90307 India ARIGELA, Bhargav Ram Male
U19 88476 India PARIDA, PRAGATI Female
XD- 70149 India RANA, Mayank Male
U19 98472 India RAWAT, Jiya Female
XD- 68391 India MALIK, Ayaaz Male
U19 86431 India NEGI, Ishita Female
XD- 94666 India SURI, Sravanth Sai Male
u19 74515 India BHONSLE, Drriti Female
XD- 67943 India GAUTAM, Daksh Male
U19 75345 India KHAN, Alisha Female
XD- 92265 India MALIK, Ankit Male
u19 72711 India MALIK, Tanu Female
XD- 60878 India NOUSHAD, Aman Male
Uu19 90070 India GHOSH, Nanda Female
XD- 78330 India KALE, Anuj Male
U19 80823 India HOLKAR, Pranika Female
XD- 92326 India LOPES, lan Male
Uu19 84710 India KONER, Ellora Female
XD- 43058 India ., Chirag Male
u19 77519 India KANDPAL, Kanishka Female
United Arab )
XD- 79739 ] AYYAPPAN, Dhiren Male )
Emirates ) Pending
u19 87929 Indi SIKKANDAR, Sania Female
ndia
MD- 99486 India S, Bharathsanjai Male
U19 85198 India MOHAMMAD, Arsh Male
) SURESH, Aman
MD- 73227 India Male
) KODUPPANAPOLACKAL, -
Uu19 57922 India Male
Varghese James
MD- 83752 India CHAMLE, Nagesh Male
U19 55951 India HOSHANGABADE, Jayesh Male
MD- 88728 India KHANDELWAL, Chirag Kumar Male
U19 48196 India KUWADIA, Deepanshu Male
MD- 67900 India SUVEER, Tushar Male
U19 85843 India RAJ, Nicholas Male




MD- 91333 India CHHABRA, Bhavya Male
U19 55549 India CHOUDHARY, Param Male
MD- 86755 India SHAIK, Numair Male
U19 67584 India KOTHAPALLI, Sri Mohith Male
MD- 92825 India TALLURI, Rahul Azaad Male
u19 87055 India AGARWAL, Asmit Male
MD- 87833 India DEV, Vansh Male
U19 87265 India SAHNI, Garv Male
MD- 90307 India ARIGELA, Bhargav Ram Male
Uu19 99941 India GOBBURU, Viswa Tej Male
MD- 70149 India RANA, Mayank Male
U19 75152  India ARORA, Divyam Male
) PARASA, Lokesh
MD- 86031 India Male
) ANANDAS RAJ KUMAR, AR -
Uu19 60240 India Male
Rohan Kumar
MD- 68391 India MALIK, Ayaaz Male
U19 43058 India ., Chirag Male
MACHANGADA AIYAPPA,
MD- 64115 India Laksh Chengappa Male
u19 57181 India KURUDIMATT KOTRESH, Male
Abhishek
MD- 89626 India NEHRA, Sunny Male
U19 67943 India GAUTAM, Daksh Male
MD- 92265 India MALIK, Ankit Male
U19 83039 India BALYAN, Gagan Male
MD- 60878 India NOUSHAD, Aman Male
U19 66424 India ISHAN, Rohilla Male
MD- 78330 India KALE, Anuj Male
u19 76081 India JOSHI, Adityom Male
MD- 83400 India VALISHETTY, Ashrith Male
u19 25907 India PULAPARTI, Jayansh Reddy = Male
MD- 84184 India DAS, Himanish Male
U19 95824  India BORUAH, Tanmoy Bikash Male
) SURI, Sravanth Sai
MD- 94666 India Male
) TALASILA, Tankara Gnana -
u19 75673 India Male
Dattu
WD- 72277 India KHAN, Muskaan Female
Uu19 68125 India CHOUDHARY, APOORVA Female
WD- 77755 India VINU, Meenakshi Female -
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U19 90070 India GHOSH, Nanda Female
WD- 73729 India SHINDE, Brinda Female
u19 70101 India KATARA, Pragya Female
WD- 89313 India JAISWAL, Gayathri Rani Female
U19 87929 India SIKKANDAR, Sania Female
WD- 74238 India GADGIL, Ananya Female
U19 87814 India CHOUGALE, Aarti Female
WD- 88222 India TOPPO, Vishakha Female
U19 88476 India PARIDA, PRAGATI Female
WD- 75345 India KHAN, Alisha Female
u19 72271  India ABBIGAIL, Zenith Female
WD- 80615 India KALAGOTLA, Vennala Female
U19 70595 India VALISHETTY, Shriyanshi Female
WD- 93894 India SURI, Taarini Female
U19 87612 India WALEKAR, Shravani Female
WD- 78620 India GAYATRI, Rawat Female
U19 67479 India RAWAT, Mansa Female
WD- 91794  India SHARMA, Sarah Female
U19 91385 India SONI, Krisha Female
WD- 74515 India BHONSLE, Driti Female
U19 66328 India BALACHANDRA, Aradhana Female
WD- 54229 India DONEPUDI, Rashmitha Female
U19 81043 India KHADKEKAR, Vaishnavi Female
WD- 53726 India KANDERI, Navya Female
U19 77815 India SREES, Karnika Female
WD- 98648 India DABAS, Tiya Female
u19 68101 India CHAUHAN, Naina Female
WD- 99469 India KHATRI, Chitwan Female
u19 72711 India MALIK, Tanu Female
WD- 88718 India TAMIRI, Surya Charisma Female
U19 56449 India KANDRAPU, Durga Esha Female
WD- 86431 India NEGI, Ishita Female
U19 54465 India SINHA, Anika Female
WD- 84710 India KONER, Ellora Female
U19 59657 India SEN, Mahi Female
WD- 87543 India SIYA, Singh Female
U19 82527 India VISHWAKARMA, Hetal Female
WD- 77519 India KANDPAL, Kanishka Female
U19 62116 India PURI, Panchi Female

11




United Arab

WD- 80947 ) GURAYV, Sanika Dhawan Female )
Emirates o Pending
U19 70385 ) DESAI, Nidhi Female
India
Inactive:
Member
Event D Country Player Gender Removed on Reason
MS- ) ) 7/25/2023 7:46
80816 India PHOGAT, Manish Male Removed
u19 AM
MS- ) i 7/19/2023
70580 India TRIPATHI, Aditya Male Removed
u19 10:45 AM
WS- ) 7/19/2023
70689 India AGRAWAL, Ananya Female Removed
u19 10:45 AM
WS- ) ) 7/19/2023
64118 India ANEJA, Saanvi Female Removed
u19 10:45 AM
WS- ) ) 7/19/2023
68464 India CHAVAN, Yutika Female Removed
u19 10:51 AM
WS- ) NEREDIMELLI, 7/19/2023
81508 India ] Female Removed
u19 Deepshika 10:45 AM
WS- ) ) 5/31/2023 9:26
61934 India SRIKANTAN, Swathi Female Removed
u19 AM
) RAVI, Arul Murugan
XD- 86808 India Male  7/24/2023
) NARAYANAN, Removed
u19 93513 India Female 10:46 AM
SRINIDHI
) NARAYANAN,
WD- 93513 India Female 7/24/2023
) SRINIDHI Removed
u19 77196 India Female 10:46 AM

BALAJI, Shreya

WD- 99042 India  SHARMA, Tanvi  Female 7/28/2023 6:57 ;
mov
U19 61380 India  SHARMA Radhika Female AM emove

182 Unique players in this entry.
Kind regards,

Badminton World Federation.
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Anupama

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

BWEF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]

31 July 2023 13:50

entryint@badmintonindia.org

rudy671367@gmail.com; entryint@badmintonindia.org

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of entry for XPORA Indonesia International
Challenge 2023.

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of
entry for XPORA Indonesia International Challenge
2023.

=

XPORA Indonesia International Challenge 2023
BWF - Badminton Asia Confederation | Medan, Indonesia
8/29/2023 to 9/3/2023

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the XPORA Indonesia
International Challenge 2023 tournament. You can add/delete

players in this Group Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in
with your Account and starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for
this tournament.

Event Member Country Player Gender Request
ID status
MS 68322 India  SHETTY, Ayush Male
MS 71954 India  KATTA, Pranay Male
MS 89814 India  GUPTA, Siddhanth Male
MS 99105 India  SINGH, Akash Male
MS 59226 India  RAGHVENDER, Raghvender  Male
MS 82952 India  JANARDHANAN, Anirudh Male




SATISH KUMAR, Rithvik

MS 86975 India Sanjeevi Male
MS 75537 India KAVIN, Kavin Thangam Male
MS 73930 India  YOGI, Yash Male
MS 53944 India PARUPALLLI, Kashyap Male
MS 84510 India CHAPLOT, Harsh Male
MS 81466 India KUMAR, Dhruv Male
MS 92160 India MANNEPALLI, Tharun Male
MS 92114 India MEKALA, Kiran Kumar Male
MS 82670 India DHARMAMER, Kaushal Male
MS 60967 India DEY, Subhankar Male
MS 62933 India KAPUR, Varun Male
MS 70824 India RAVI, Ravi Male
MS 60710 India DALAL, Shashwat Male
MS 91814 India SUBRAMANIAN, S.Sankar Male
Muthusamy
MS 89559 india JEBARESH ISAAC, Jeshwin Male
Arul
MS 99738 India SALAR, Siddhant Male
MS 75539 India HARI, Arunesh Male
MS 95439 India MISHRA, Alap Male
MS 91651 India MAISNAM, Meiraba Luwang Male
MS 93776 India SINGH, Abhyansh Male
MS 66010 India MISHRA, SIDDHARTHA Male
MS 89890 India IYER, Naren Shankar Male
WS 90287 India SIHAG, Devika Female
WS 74481 India UPADHYAYA, Anupama Female
WS 70689 India AGRAWAL, Ananya Female
WS 98084 India GAHLAWAT, Sakshi Female
WS 96401 India RAPRIA, Nikki Female
WS 89501 India RAWAT, Aashi Female
WS 73387 India SINGH, MANSI Female
WS 87520 India ANNAMALAIRAJA, Akshaya Female
WS 59687 India HOODA, Unnati Female
WS 60313 India NATARAJAN, Pranavi Female
WS 83984 India BHATT, Aditi Female




WS 93187 India CHUKKA, Sai Uttejitha Rao Female
WD 64629 India PAI, Anagha Aravinda Female
64577 India LAKKAMRAJU, Sri Sai Sravya Female
WD 62806 India RAPRIA, Nishu Female
96401 India RAPRIA, Nikki Female
WD 98084 India GAHLAWAT, Sakshi Female
71963 India GAHLAWAT, Apoorva Female
WD 59687 India HOODA, Unnati Female
86829 India ARORA, Palak Female
XD 80447 India NAVANEETH, Bokka Male
56836 India MANEESHA, K Female
Inactive:
Member
Event D Country Player Gender Removed on Reason
) BHOYAR, 7/23/2023 8:53
MS 79119 India Male Removed
Harshal AM
, ) 7/26/2023 9:26
MS 68317 India GEORGE, Kiran Male Removed

AM

47 Unique players in this entry.

Kind regards,

Badminton World Federation.

Specialized in developing IT products for organizing sports events.
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